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Driving tour begins at 8100
State Hwy 42

8100 Hwy 42  -Dr T C Proctor Estate: now
Orchards Property LLC

In 1904 Dr. T.C. Proctor pur-
chased this estate from Dr.
David Graham as a side inter-
est. Dr. Proctor had a general
practice of medicine in Stur-
geon Bay and on weekends
came by stage to oversee his farm of 240 acres.

In 1924 he auctioned his cattle and went into fruit

growing. Joe and Eva Kita managed the orchards

from the | ate 306s, acquired the buildings and some
acreage in the latter years and Eva lived in the

home until 2005. Dr. Proctor retired in 1933 and

built a home on the estate overlooking the waters

of Green Bay. (private residence)
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4650 Cty Hwy E - Calvary United Methodist
Churches 1924 and 1965

Calvary Church was originally a non -
denominational church when it was organized as
the Egg Harbor Union Society in 1912. The original
stone church was built in 1924 on land donated by
Anna Manney. It was pastored by Evangelical pas-
tors until 1946 when they joined the United Breth-
ren. In 1969 the E.U.B. church united with the
Methodists. By 1962 a larger church was needed
for summer visitors. Land was acquired and most
|l abor was donated, not just by E. Ur RIS

bers of all denominations. Construction and financ- UI_CﬁNN OF IEGG H%\RBOR
ing of this 46 year old church is a revelation of faith
and stamina. The church was dedicated in 1965
and mortgage burned in 1971. Members stated 1861 - 2011
AThis is the church that faith




